
 

 

 

28 November 2021 

Lara Shippen 
NCFE 
Q6, Quorum Park  
Benton Lane, Newcastle Upon Tyne  
NE12 8BT  
 

Dear Lara, 
NCFE Level 3 Diploma (720) (601/8882/0) and Extended Diploma (601/8883/2) in Sport 
and Physical Activity  
Following a detailed mapping of the NCFE Level 3 Diploma in Sport and Physical Activity 
to the IOL Outdoor Activity Instructor Occupational Standard I can confirm the qualification 
content aligns with the Outdoor Activity Instructor Occupational Standard IF one of the 
following units are covered: Leading land-based activities OR Leading water-based 
activities. 
The NCFE Level 3 Diploma (720) and Extended Diploma in Sport and Physical Activity can 
be considered alongside other qualifications as fit for purpose and covering the knowledge, 
skills, behaviours and education requirements expected by the outdoor workforce as an 
Outdoor Activity Instructor. 
Recognition as an Associate Professional Registered Member of the Institute for Outdoor 
Learning is available to learners who have successfully completed the qualification and have 
occupational experience as an outdoor activity instructor of more than 180 days in the role.  
Yours sincerely, 

 

 
Neal Anderson 
Professional Standards Manager 


